UNITED STAYeS
NUCLEAR REGULAYORY COMMISSION
WASHINGION D. C. 20556

Septeiber 1/, 1981
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MEMORANDUM FOR: C airman rallacino

FROM - Hilliam J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

§'C CT *JLY 30, 1981 OIA REPORT, “ADEQUACY OF IE INVESTIGATION
-0-358/80-09 AT THE WILLIAM H. ZIMMER NUCLEAR POWER
STATION"

“ur QIR findings and supdorting arguments contained in the August 7, 1981
newcandum, J. Cummiags to the Commissioners. disturb me deeply. i am
‘vrced to conclude thet OIA may not clearly understand the NRC missinrn or
prioritizs, nor tie processes and controls involved in the construction of
2 niciear power plant. I am unable %o conciude that the OIE investigation
of Applegate's allegations was unsatisfactory.

Our yzal for plants under construction is tc nsure that they are constructed
in 3 manner to provide adeguate public protection after they are licensed

tu operate. We attemyt to ensure that all potential construction defects,
irrespective of how they are ideniified, are adequately corrected prior to
the operation of &2 nuclear power plant. To that end, the optima)l use of our
cscurces is achieved whe: identified defects are verified to be in a
utility's corractive action system. The potential for further reduction

of risk to the public is not commensurate with the incrementa] resources
required to broaden the depth and breadth of this type of investigation as
sucyested in the UIA report.

{ have been informed there are factual inaccuracies in the OIA report. 1
will be forwardirg our deta‘ied comments on the OIA report ’n 2 separate
memorandum.

«2EC'D Cuavi. tﬁég/ :
D CHRYy a[ I

Wil J. Dircks
TP R ks 4t Executive Director for
P18 ] Operations

cCc: See next page
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